PETITIONER’S EXHIBIT (C)

MARICOPA DR2000-950538    

From: Walter Burien [walterburien@cafr1.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2005 3:55 PM

To: dgillespie@gillaw.com

Subject: DR2000-090543 RELOCATION TO NJ
Importance: High

TO: DeeAn Gillespie

DeeAn:

Attached are the two affidavits that are on file as of June 23rd 2005 with the court. For the notice of relocation as previously noticed the relevant paragraphs of notice given (of which per JJ and myself has not been objected to now for 3 years since I noticed that he and I were relocating to NJ. The affidavits, one dated September of 2004 of which are in the possession of Troy Brown now for over three months are in default for objection as of this date. The only objection noted by respondent was for Gloria coming with us for an extended visit of four months and my request for extended visit with Gloria was declined by Judge Anderson.

Again, I reiterate as clearly stated previously in and by affidavit as on file with the court:

1. I have never asked to bring JJ, I gave notice repeatedly over the last three years that he was going to NJ with me.

2. I was clear that I closed my business operating as a New Jersey "foreign corporation" in Arizona 3 years ago and that I was waiting for my request to take Gloria and the delays of a response has cost me straining every resource available, over $40,000 and any further delay in my an JJ's departure would financially ruin me. (Having all of my resources drained as I awaited a reply regarding Gloria, I was forced to go on food stamps for the first time in my life two months ago) I WIL NOT ALLOW THE COURT, ITS PLAYERS, OR ANY OTHER PARTY to destroy me by avoidance of the relevant issues causing further delay in our departure. The complete avoidance of this issue by the court and others involved is a CLEAR tort / intentional malfeasance of knowingly, willingly, and intentional infliction of possible long term damage on the children as well as imminent and perpetual damage against my person. 

3. The letter from Dr. Bast stating the best services available to benefit JJ's delayed speech problem are and will be available in East Brunswick, NJ as are NOT available in any school district from the entire state of Arizona.  

4. That no, zero, nada, evaluations of Debbie, Hank, Darlene or that psychopath Pete Fuller have been conducted to date in direct contradiction to Dr. Hunt's recommendations, long term and chronic evidenced behavior patterns of those parties, and plain old common sense / standards. Not only does this allow for the continued and constant negative conditioning of Gloria but also perpetuates the limited negativity inflicted upon JJ when he is exposed to it. The complete avoidance of this issue by the court and others involved is a CLEAR tort / intentional malfeasance of knowingly, willingly, and intentional infliction of possible long-term damage on the children as well as imminent and perpetual damage against my person.  

5. My father now at 81 will only have a short time remaining in his life to spend quality time with his son and his grandson while he is still on this planet. I note also that I am the only son of my father.

6. JJ has been enrolled and is scheduled to start school on the first day of school in NJ, September 7th 2005. He is also now benefiting with an extra 20 days of school having started on August 17th in 1st grade here in Saint Johns. (a jump start for him)

7. It is a matter of written record between you and Brown that Debbie has not requested ANY special or holiday visitation in the past 2 years, and in fact denied me when I wished summer visitation as she at the same time decline an offer for her to exercise the same.

8. Darlene Fuller is terminally ill from what I gather. She is taking cancer medication and may not survive the year. She is the ONLY safe guardian of and for Gloria. If she dies in the near term, Gloria will be at severe risk of sexual exploitation by Hank and possibly Pete Fuller. Also, it is noted in the affidavit per my CPS report on the individual from Prescott with the surname Giles being NOT INVESTIGATED as testified under oath by the case worker, Gloria has clearly reported to me that this individual Giles raped her repeatedly last year. CPS in Prescott and the other parties this crime was reported to have participated with the complete avoidance of this issue presented to the court, law enforcement, and others involved is a CLEAR tort / intentional malfeasance of knowingly, willingly, and intentional covering up of a criminal act, thus making ALL parties not reporting this crime an accessory to the crime itself. Further damage inflicted upon Gloria, John Joseph, or myself as now is being allowed and in fact manipulated for nurturing by the court and those involved will result in the indictments of those responsible, I do swear.  

FINAL NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS TO NEW JERSEY AS OF 08/30/05 MUST BE GIVEN AND FILED WITH THE COURT BY 08/30/05

Walter J. Burien, Jr.

P. O. Box 2112

Saint Johns, AZ 85936

UNTIL 08/30/05 Tel: 928 337-9958 - Arizona

AS OF 08/30/05 Tel: 732 790-9233 - New Jersey

76 Yorktown Rd.

East Brunswick, NJ 08816
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